

RM 612, Starwood Plaza, 5439-1
Chongho Building, #7-61 Yangjea-Dong,
Seocho-Gu, Seoul, 137-130, Korea
TEL No : +82-2-3498-3060
FAX No : +82-2-3498-3115

April 25, 2008

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

In re : Maxon CIC Corp.
FCC ID : RXUSP7102
Justification Letter for extended frequency range use

Gentlemen :

We, Maxon CIC Corp., advise that SP7102 Handheld Transceiver has the design capability to be programmed and operated only for the frequency band 136-174 MHz.

We, Maxon CIC Corp., also acknowledge that it is a violation of FCC rules for this device to be operated on unauthorized frequencies inside the USA.

We, Maxon CIC Corp., acknowledge that this device will not be marketed to USA users with the frequency band which is not allowed by rule part as well.

Please note that Licensed End users shall not have any access to external controls that will allow them to program the equipment.

Equipment programming is the responsibility of Maxon CIC Corp. approved service agents.

Sincerely,



Hyun Koo Kang, Senior Manager